
September 26, 2022 

BYE-PORTAL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 9/26/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 07915-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 52 1- 1706 
Writer's E-Mai l Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 20220067-GU: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities 
Company, Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Florida Public Utilities 
Company - Fort Meade, and Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company' s Notice of Service of 
Revised Response to Commission Staffs Fourth Requests for Production (No. 15). 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if 
you have any questions. 

Cc: Certificate of Service 

Sincerely, 

B~~-

Gunster, Y oakley & Stewart, P.A. 
2 15 South Momoe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida DOCKET NO. 20220067-GU 
Public Utilities Company, Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Florida 
Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, and 
Florida Public Utilities Company -
Indiantown Division. FILED: September 26, 2022 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF REVISED 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FOURTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 

DOCUMENTS (NO. 15) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, has served its Revised Response to Staff's Fourth Requests for 

Production (No. 15) by Electronic Mail to Ryan Sandy, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel, 

Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 at 

rsandy@psc.state.fl.us . 

Respectfully submitted, 

By: 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Y oakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorneys for FPUC 



Docket No. 20220067-GU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing filing has been served by 

Email this 26th day of September, 2022, upon the following: 

Richard Gentry 
P. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Gentry.Richard@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr./Karen A. Putnal 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Jennifer Crawford 
Ryan Sandy 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us 
rsandy@psc.state.fl.us 

Mike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
208 Wildlight Ave. 
Yulee, FL 32097 
111cassel@fpuc.co111 

Bet~~ 
Florida Bar No. 0022756 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 
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